Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:45 AM

To: ‘Jennifer Knowlton'; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan

Cc: Sheldon Hitchcock; Rebecca Haskell; Dakota Neel; DeAnn Grant
Subject: RE: Myox 6 State Com 12H Work Plan **30-015-37458 ** 2RP-3696

RE: COG * Myox 6 St Com 12H * 2RP-3696 * DOR: 5/6/16
All,

Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved. The areas identified as SP-1 and SP-2 will be
deferred until site abandonment, or such time as area is accessible.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748~1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

From: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@hrlcomp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>;
Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Subject: Myox 6 State Com 12H Work Plan **30-015-37458 ** 2RP-3696

Ms. Weaver / Mr. Mann,

On behalf of COG Operating, | have attached the work plan for the Myox 6 State Com 12H for your consideration. Please
feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Jennifer Knowlton, PE | Regional Manager Permian Basin
HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc.

main 970.243.3271 | mobile 505-238-3588
Web | vCard | Map | |:| | |:|



Confidentiality Note: This email and any attachments are confidential and only for the use as authorized by HRL
Compliance Solutions, Inc. If you receive this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain,
distribute, disclose or use any of this information. Permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments or copies.



